
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Chapot David: H&F <David.Chapot@lbhf.gov.uk> 
19 June 2017 16:59 
Davis Jonathan: H&F; Patel Pinakin: H&F; 'Carl Parker (Croydon Prevent lead)'; 'Clair McGarry 
(Bexley Prevent lead)'; Mackintosh, David; 'Evereth Wills (Merton Prevent Lead)'; 'Fiona Gibbs 
(Hillingdon Prevent lead)'; 'Ghaffar Hussain (Newham Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Jerry Haley 
(Havering Prevent lead)'; 'Joan Conlon'; 'sarah.tullett@sutton.gov.uk'; 'Leathers, Emma'; 
'MacGalloway, Erin'; 'Marion Todd (Kingston Prevent lead)'; 'Michael Allen (Richmond Prevent 
Lead)'; 'Robert Vale (Bromley Prevent Lead)'; 'Samia Malik (Harrow Prevent lead)'; 'Adam Browne 
(Greenwich Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Bev Thomas (Islington Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Canan 
Mortimer (Crawley Prevent Coordinator)'; Chalmers, Mark: WCC; 'Charlie Pericleous (Portsmouth 
Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Christina Andrew (Haringey Prevent Officer)'; 'Daniel Fludgate (Waltham 
Forest Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Daniel Sullivan (High Wycombe Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Kibibi 
Octave (Brent Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Manisha Bhikha (Camden Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Martin 
Gormlie (Lewisham Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Naheem Bashir (Slough Prevent Coordinator)'; 
'Najeeb Ahmed (Hounslow Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Nazia Matin (Ealing Prevent Coordinator)'; 
'Sarah Pinnock (Luton Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Simon Cornwall (Wandsworth Prevent 
Coordinator)'; 'Steve Tippell (Lambeth Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Sujeevan Ponnampalam (Enfield 
Prevent Coordinator)'; 'Taylor, Ben'; 'Tracey Thomas (Hackney Prevent Coordinator)'; 
'bike.aideh@bexley.gov.uk'; 'tom.preest@camden.gov.uk'; 'Philip.doyle@hounslow.gov.uk'; 
'Najeeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk'; 'bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk'; 
'amanda.mumford@bromley.gov.uk'; 'sean.thomson@walthamforest.gov.uk'; 
'michael.hrycak@camden.gov.uk'; monica.needs@lbbd.gov.uk; Matthew.Cole@lbbd.gov.uk; 
Melanie.Roulston@redbridge.gov.uk; thomas.llewellyn-jones@towerhamlets.gov.uk; Farah 
Ismail (Luton Prevent Officer); Peter.Clifton@Barnet.gov.uk; matt.leng@barnet.gov.uk; Malik, 
Kiran: WCC; Kiran.Vagarwal@Barnet.gov.uk; James.Blake@Barnet.gov.uk; 
RThomas@wandsworth.gov.uk; JIIiff@wandsworth.gov.uk; Sam Rosengard; 
misha.upadhyaya@nhs.net; paul.mccannl@nhs.net; Simon.Smith@towerhamlets.gov.uk; 
John.fortune@lbbd.gov.uk; Serena.Prince@croydon.gov.uk; Griggs,Charles; 
alamgir.sheriyar@camden.gov.uk; Jessica.Finnin@havering.gov.uk; Chris.Lyons@sutton.gov.uk; 
tim.collins@brent.gov.uk; 'bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk'; Jack, Kelly; 
Krishna.kaur@sutton.gov.uk; emergency.planning@sutton.gov.uk 
'Bennett Lindsay (Lindsay.Bennett2@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk)'; 'Latham Victoria'; 'Waqar Ahmed 
(Birmingham Prevent Coordinator)'; _C0R_PREVENT: H&F; 
CommunitiesEngagementTeam@met.pnn.police.uk; Richard.Skoll@met.pnn.police.uk; 
'Dave.J.Stringer@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'Sonny.Ubhi2@met.pnn.police.uk'; 
'Haroon.Sadiq@met.pnn.police.uk'; Odling-Smee, James; 
'Robert.Harmes@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk'; DeliveryInnovationPrevent@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; 
Harris Sue: H&F; Sawyer, Mark; Priestley, Stuart: CP-PPU: RBKC; Elizabeth Mahoney; Redpath, 
Tony: CP-PPU: RBKC; Rai Claire: H&F; Ayres Alistair: H&F; 
DIPreventaccountmanagers@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; DIPreventTeam@Jiomeo.ffj.cfi.j<Las.Laoi(.uk; 

,.J.ames._Brp_ckway@met.pnn.police.uk; Manjit.Mann@met.pnn.police.uk; i LFB LALINK 
[LFB LALINK joffice for Counter-Extremism Local Delivery; Brown Philip 

RE: Finsbury Park - community tension monitoring 
OFFICIAL LA Prevent incident monitor Seven Sisters Road (V2 ; 19.06.2017 ; 16.00).pdf 

Dear all, 

Many thanks again for all your help with regards to sharing updates and local developments. As 
ever, this is much appreciated. 

Please find attached the second version of this monitor. 

As was the case today, we are aiming to produce two instalments of this document tomorrow. 
Please find the deadlines for submitting updates below: 

-12:00 
-16:00 
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Many thanks again for all your help. 

Kind regards, 
David 

David Chapot 

Prevent Manager (Operations) 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham / Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

Mobile: 

Email: david.chapot(S)lbhf.gov.uk 

Secure email: david.chapot(S)lbhf.gcsx.gov.uk 

Follow us on Twitter: @Prevent_HF_KC 

Do you work with the public? Are you worried about radicalisation? Please email 
Prevent2@lbhf.gov.uk to attend a free Workshop to Raise Awareness of Prevent (WRAP). 

From: Chapot David: H&F 
Sent: 19 June 2017 12:46 
To: Davis Jonathan: H&F <Jonathan.Davis@lbhf.gov.uk>; Patel Pinakin: H&F <Pinakin.Patel@lbhf.gov.uk>; 'Carl 
Parker (Croydon Prevent lead)' <carl.parker@croydon.gov.uk>; 'Clair McGarry (Bexley Prevent lead)' 
<Clair.McGarry@bexley.gov.uk>; 'David Mackintosh (David.Macklntosh@cityoflondon.gov.uk)' 
<David.Macklntosh@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; 'Evereth Wills (Merton Prevent Lead)' <evereth.willis@merton.gov.uk>; 
'Fiona Gibbs (Hillingdon Prevent lead)' <fgibbs@hillingdon.gov.uk>; 'Ghaffar Hussain (Newham Prevent 
Coordinator)' <Ghaffar.Hussain@newham.gov.uk>; 'Jerry Haley (Havering Prevent lead)' 
<Jerry.Haley@havering.gov.uk>; 'Joan Conlon' <joan.conlon@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'sarah.tullett@sutton.gov.uk' 
<sarah.tullett@sutton.gov.uk>; 'Leathers, Emma' <Emma.Leathers@bexley.gov.uk>; 'MacGalloway, Erin' 
<Erin.MacGalloway@camden.gov.uk>; 'Marion Todd (Kingston Prevent lead)' <marion.todd@kingston.gov.uk>; 
'Michael Allen (Richmond Prevent Lead)' <Michael.Allen@richmond.gov.uk>; 'Robert Vale (Bromley Prevent Lead)' 
<Robert.Vale@bromley.gov.uk>; 'Samia Malik (Harrow Prevent lead)' <samia.malik@harrow.gov.uk>; 'Adam Browne 
(Greenwich Prevent Coordinator)' <adam.browne@royalgreenwich.gov.uk>; 'Bev Thomas (Islington Prevent 
Coordinator)' <Beverley.Thomas@islington.gov.uk>; 'Canan Mortimer (Crawley Prevent Coordinator)' 
<canan.mortimer@crawley.gov.uk>; Chalmers, Mark: WCC <mchalmers@westminster.gov.uk>; 'Charlie Pericleous 
(Portsmouth Prevent Coordinator)' <charlie.pericleous@portsmouthcc.gov.uk>; 'Christina Andrew (Haringey Prevent 
Officer)' <Christina.Andrew@haringey.gov.uk>; 'Daniel Fludgate (Waltham Forest Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Daniel.Fludgate@walthamforest.gov.uk>; 'Daniel Sullivan (High Wycombe Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Daniel.Sullivan@wycombe.gov.uk>; 'Kibibi Octave (Brent Prevent Coordinator)' <kibibi.octave@brent.gov.uk>; 
'Manisha Bhikha (Camden Prevent Coordinator)' <manisha.bhikha@camden.gov.uk>; 'Martin Gormlie (Lewisham 
Prevent Coordinator)' <Martin.Gormlie@lewisham.gov.uk>; 'Naheem Bashir (Slough Prevent Coordinator)' 
<naheem.bashir@slough.gov.uk>; 'Najeeb Ahmed (Hounslow Prevent Coordinator)' 

<najeeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'Nazia Matin (Ealing Prevent Coordinator)' <MatinN@ealing.gov.uk>; 'Sarah 
Pinnock (Luton Prevent Coordinator)' <sarah.pinnock@luton.gov.uk>; 'Simon Cornwall (Wandsworth Prevent 
Coordinator)' <SCornwall@wandsworth.gov.uk>; 'Steve Tippell (Lambeth Prevent Coordinator)' 
<stippell@lambeth.gov.uk>; 'Sujeevan Ponnampalam (Enfield Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Sujeevan.Ponnampalam@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Taylor, Ben' <Ben.Taylor@southwark.gov.uk>; 'Tracey Thomas 
(Hackney Prevent Coordinator)' <tracey.thomas@hackney.gov.uk>; 'bike.aideh@bexley.gov.uk' 
<bike.aideh@bexley.gov.uk>; 'tom.preest@camden.gov.uk' <tom.preest@camden.gov.uk>; 
'Philip.doyle@hounslow.gov.uk' <Philip.doyle@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'Najeeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk' 
<Najeeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk' <bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk>; 
'amanda.mumford@bromley.gov.uk' <amanda.mumford@bromley.gov.uk>; 'sean.thomson@walthamforest.gov.uk' 

GOL00001476 0002 
GOL00001476/2



<sean.thomson@walthamforest.gov.uk>; 'michael.hrycak@camden.gov.uk' <michael.hrycak@camden.gov.uk>; 
monica.needs@lbbd.gov.uk; Matthew.Cole@lbbd.gov.uk; Melanie.Roulston@redbridge.gov.uk; thomas.Newellyn-
jones@towerhamlets.gov.uk; Farah Ismail (Luton Prevent Officer) <Farah.lsmail@luton.gov.uk>; 
Peter.Clifton@Barnet.gov.uk; matt.leng@barnet.gov.uk; Malik, Kiran: WCC <kmalik@westminster.gov.uk>; 
Kiran.Vagarwal@Barnet.gov.uk; James.Blake@Barnet.gov.uk; RThomas@wandsworth.gov.uk; 
Jlliff@wandsworth.gov.uk; Sam Rosengard <Sam.Rosengard@redbridge.gov.uk>; misha.upadhyaya@nhs.net; 
paul.mccannl@nhs.net; Simon.Smith@towerhamlets.gov.uk; John.fortune@lbbd.gov.uk; 
Serena.Prince@croydon.gov.uk; Griggs,Charles <CGriggs@lambeth.gov.uk>; alamgir.sheriyar@camden.gov.uk; 
Jessica.Finnin@havering.gov.uk; Chris.Lyons@sutton.gov.uk; tim.collins@brent.gov.uk; 
'bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk' <bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk> 

Cc: 'Bennett Lindsay (Lindsay.Bennett2@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk)' <Lindsay.Bennett2@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk>; 
'Latham Victoria' <Victoria.Latham@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk>; 'Waqar Ahmed (Birmingham Prevent Coordinator)' 
<waqar.ahmed@birmingham.gov.uk>; _COR_PREVENT: H&F <_COR_PREVENT@lbhf.gov.uk>; 
CommunitiesEngagementTeam@met.pnn.police.uk; Richard.Skoll@met.pnn.police.uk; 
'Dave.J.Stringer@met.pnn.police.uk' <Dave.J.Stringer@met.pnn.police.uk>; 'Sonny.Ubhi2@met.pnn.police.uk' 
<Sonny.Ubhi2@met.pnn.police.uk>; 'Haroon.Sadiq@met.pnn.police.uk' <Haroon.Sadiq@met.pnn.police.uk>; 
James.Odling-Smee@londoncouncils.gov.uk;'Robert.Harmes@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk' 
<Robert.Harmes@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DeliverylnnovationPrevent@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; Harris Sue: H&F 
<Sue.Harris@lbhf.gov.uk>; Sawyer, Mark <Mark.Sawyer@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Priestley, Stuart: CP-PPU: RBKC 
<Stuart.Priestley@rbkc.gov.uk>; Elizabeth Mahoney <Elizabeth.Mahoney@walthamforest.gov.uk>; Redpath, Tony: 
CP-PPU: RBKC <Tony.Redpath@rbkc.gov.uk>; Rai Claire: H&F <Claire.Rai@lbhf.gov.uk>; Ayres Alistair: H&F 
<Alistair.Ayres@lbhf.gov.uk>; DIPreventaccountmanagers@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; 
DIPreventTeam@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; James.Brockway@met.pnn.police.uk; Manjit.Mann@met.pnn.police.uk; 
j U B LALINK j ; Office for Counter-Extremism Local Delivery 
<OCELocalDelivery@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Finsbury Park - community tension monitoring 

Dear all, 

Many thanks for all the updates which you have sent through. This is much appreciated and most 
helpful. 

Please find attached the first version of this monitor. 

As per my previous email, please ensure that any further updates have been sent through to me 
prior to 16.00 for inclusion in the next monitoring document. 

Many thanks. 

Kind regards, 
David 

David Chapot 

Prevent Manager (Operations) 

London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham / Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 

Mobile: 

Email: david.chapot(S)lbhf.gov.uk 

Secure email: david.chapot(S).lbhf.gcsx.gov.uk 

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
Sent: 19 June 2017 09:58 
To: Davis Jonathan: H&F <Jonathan.Davis@lbhf.gov.uk>; Patel Pinakin: H&F <Pinakin.Patel(5)lbhf.gov.uk>; 'Carl 
Parker (Croydon Prevent lead)' <carl.parker(5)crovdon.gov.uk>; 'Clair McGarry (Bexley Prevent lead)' 
<Clair.McGarrv(5)bexlev.gov.uk>; 'David Mackintosh (David.Macklntosh@citvoflondon.gov.uk)' 
<David.Macklntosh@citvoflondon.gov.uk>; 'Evereth Wills (Merton Prevent Lead)' <evereth.willis@merton.gov.uk>; 
'Fiona Gibbs (Hillingdon Prevent lead)' <fgibbs@hillingdon.gov.uk>; 'Ghaffar Hussain (Newham Prevent 
Coordinator)' <Ghaffar.Hussain@newham.gov.uk>; 'Jerry Haley (Havering Prevent lead)' 
<Jerrv.Halev@havering.gov.uk>; 'Joan Conlon' <ioan.conlon@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'sarah.tullett@sutton.gov.uk' 
<sarah.tullett@sutton.gov.uk>; 'Leathers, Emma' <Emma.Leathers@bexlev.gov.uk>; 'MacGalloway, Erin' 
<Erin.MacGallowav@camden.gov.uk>; 'Marion Todd (Kingston Prevent lead)' <marion.todd@kingston.gov.uk>; 
'Michael Allen (Richmond Prevent Lead)' <Michael.Allen@richmond.gov.uk>; 'Paula Wilkinson (Sutton Prevent lead)' 
<paula.wilkinson@sutton.gov.uk>; 'Robert Vale (Bromley Prevent Lead)' <Robert.Vale@bromlev.gov.uk>; 'Samia 
Malik (Harrow Prevent lead)' <samia.malik@harrow.gov.uk>; 'Adam Browne (Greenwich Prevent Coordinator)' 
<adam.browne@rovalgreenwich.gov.uk>; 'Bev Thomas (Islington Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Beverlev.Thomas@islington.gov.uk>; 'Canan Mortimer (Crawley Prevent Coordinator)' 

<canan.mortimer@crawlev.gov.uk>; Chalmers, Mark: WCC <mchalmers@westminster.gov.uk>; 'Charlie Pericleous 
(Portsmouth Prevent Coordinator)' <charlie.pericleous@portsmouthcc.gov.uk>; 'Christina Andrew (Haringey Prevent 
Officer)' <Christina.Andrew@haringev.gov.uk>; 'Daniel Fludgate (Waltham Forest Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Daniel.Fludgate@walthamforest.gov.uk>; 'Daniel Sullivan (High Wycombe Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Daniel.Sullivan@wvcombe.gov.uk>; 'Kibibi Octave (Brent Prevent Coordinator)' <kibibi.octave@brent.gov.uk>; 
'Manisha Bhikha (Camden Prevent Coordinator)' <manisha.bhikha@camden.gov.uk>; 'Martin Gormlie (Lewisham 
Prevent Coordinator)' <Martin.Gormlie@lewisham.gov.uk>; 'Naheem Bashir (Slough Prevent Coordinator)' 
<naheem.bashir@slough.gov.uk>; 'Najeeb Ahmed (Hounslow Prevent Coordinator)' 
<naieeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'Nazia Matin (Ealing Prevent Coordinator)' <MatinN@ealing.gov.uk>; 'Sarah 
Pinnock (Luton Prevent Coordinator)' <sarah.pinnock@luton.gov.uk>; 'Simon Cornwall (Wandsworth Prevent 
Coordinator)' <SCornwall@wandsworth.gov.uk>; 'Steve Tippell (Lambeth Prevent Coordinator)' 
<stippelI@lambeth.gov.uk>; 'Sujeevan Ponnampalam (Enfield Prevent Coordinator)' 
<Suieevan.Ponnampalam@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Taylor, Ben' <Ben.Tavlor@southwark.gov.uk>; 'Tracey Thomas 
(Hackney Prevent Coordinator)' <tracev.thomas@hacknev.gov.uk>; 'bike.aideh@bexley.gov.uk' 
<bike.aideh@bexlev.gov.uk>; 'tom.preest@camden.gov.uk' <tom.preest@camden.gov.uk>; 
'Philip.doyle@hounslow.gov.uk' <Philip.dovle@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'Najeeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk' 
<Naieeb.ahmed@hounslow.gov.uk>; 'bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk' <bruce.marr@portsmouthcc.gov.uk>; 
'amanda.mumford@bromley.gov.uk' <amanda.mumford@bromlev.gov.uk>; 'sean.thomson@walthamforest.gov.uk' 
<sean.thomson@walthamforest.gov.uk>; 'michael.hrycak@camden.gov.uk' <michael.hrvcak@camden.gov.uk>; 
monica.needs@lbbd.gov.uk; Matthew.Cole@lbbd.gov.uk; Melanie.Roulston@redbridge.gov.uk; thomas.llewellyn-
iones@towerhamlets.gov.uk; Farah Ismail (Luton Prevent Officer) <Farah.Ismail@Iuton.gov.uk>; 
Peter.Clifton@Barnet.gov.uk; matt.leng@barnet.gov.uk; Malik, Kiran: WCC <kmalik@westminster.gov.uk>; 
Kiran.Vagarwal@Barnet.gov.uk; James.Blake@Barnet.gov.uk; RThomas@wandsworth.gov.uk; 
Jlliff@wandsworth.gov.uk; Paul.Jordan@towerhamlets.gov.uk; Sam Rosengard 
<Sam.Rosengard@redbridge.gov.uk>; misha.upadhvava@nhs.net; paul.mccannl@nhs.net; 
Simon.Smith@towerhamlets.gov.uk; John.fortune@lbbd.gov.uk; Serena.Prince@crovdon.gov.uk 
Cc: 'Bennett Lindsay (Lindsay.Bennett2@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk)' <Lindsay.Bennett2@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk>; 
'Latham Victoria' <Victoria.Latham@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk>; 'Waqar Ahmed (Birmingham Prevent Coordinator)' 
<waqar.ahmed@birmingham.gov.uk>; _COR_PREVENT: H&F < COR PREVENT@lbhf.gov.uk>; 
CommunitiesEngagementTeam@met.pnn.police.uk; Richard.Skoll@met.pnn.police.uk; 

'Dave.J.Stringer@met.pnn.police.uk' <Dave.J.Stringer@met.pnn.police.uk>; 'Sonny.Ubhi2@met.pnn.police.uk' 
<Sonnv.Ubhi2@met.pnn.police.uk>; 'Haroon.Sadiq@met.pnn.police.uk' <Haroon.Sadiq@met.pnn.police.uk>; 
James.Odling-Smee@londoncouncils.gov.uk; 'Robert.Harmes@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk' 
<Robert.Harmes@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk>; DelivervlnnovationPrevent@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; Harris Sue: H&F 
<Sue.Harris@lbhf.gov.uk>; Sawyer, Mark <Mark.Sawver@citvoflondon.gov.uk>; Priestley, Stuart: CP-PPU: RBKC 
<Stuart.Priestlev@rbkc.gov.uk>; Elizabeth Mahoney <Elizabeth.Mahonev@walthamforest.gov.uk>; Redpath, Tony: 
CP-PPU: RBKC <Tonv.Redpath@rbkc.gov.uk>; Rai Claire: H&F <Claire.Rai@lbhf.gov.uk>; Ayres Alistair: H&F 
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<Alistair.Avres(5)lbhf.gov.uk>; DIPreventaccountmanagers(5)homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; 
DIPreventTeam@homeoffice.x.gsi.gov.uk; James.Brockwav@met.pnn.police.uk; Maniit.Mann@met.pnn.police.uk; 
Subject: Finsbury Park - community tension monitoring 

Dear all, 

I am writing on behalf of Pinakin. Following the tragic attack early this morning on Seven Sisters 
Road, we will be initiating the London Prevent Network monitoring of local concerns and 
engagement. 

Specifically, we are aiming to produce two instalments of this document today. Please find the 
times below: 

-12:00 
-16:00 

Sadly we are all well accustomed to this process by now but, as ever, please send me any 
updates you want to see included in the next instalment of the tracker before 12:00 today. 

Many thanks again for all your help. 

Many thanks again. 

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

Do it online at www.lbhf.gov.uk 

Help us keep your council tax bill down and protect spending on vital public services - use our website to find 
information, view your account, make payments, apply for services and report problems. 

New - create an account - Want to manage your council tax, benefits claim or parking permits online? Create an 
account now at www.lbhf.gov.uk/myaccount 

If you have received this email in error, please delete it and tell the sender as soon as possible. You should not 
disclose the contents to any other person or take copies. 
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All emails you send overthe internet are not secure unless they have been encrypted. For further details, please see: 
www.getsafeonline.org/protecting-yourself 
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